St. Paul School PTO Meeting Thursday, January 10th, 2019

- 7:07 Meeting called to order and Opening Prayer
 - Reading and approval of minutes from November, 2018 SPPTO meeting
 - Financial Update
 - Christmas Program Concessions \$115 net profit; roughly \$150 down from last year.
 - Breakfast With Santa \$2800 net profit; up roughly \$500 from last year.
 - Christmas Poinsettia Sales about \$650 net profit; up about \$400 from last year.
 - Year-to-date, we are still down about \$2,000 in order to allocate the same for next year.
 - \$21,000 currently in account; \$10,000 allocated for the remainder of the year.
 - We would need at least \$6,000 by the end of the year to allocate the same for next year.
 - Registration Packets
 - \circ Will be sent home with students on 1/22/19.
 - There will be only 1 all-encompassing fee to include everything necessary instead of the checklist provided in years past.
 - There will be a \$25 discount/child if packets are submitted by 1/27/19.
 - No refunds on registration fees.
 - Tuition assistance information will be included in the packets. Some scholarships are first come, first served. Call Teresa Boehmer with any questions.
 - \$500 new family referral bonus (information to be included in packets).
 - Upcoming Events
 - Father/Daughter Dance (2/15/19) chairs: Emily Lickteig and Mindy Schultz
 - Mindy Schultz (co-chair) discussed need of a DJ for the dance. Also in need for volunteers for snacks & desserts and to bring in items for raffles (ie: gift cards, money, or items). Discussion about possibly having a 'Dad' basket up for raffle as well.
 - Spring Sale (3/13 3/26 tentative) chairs: Emily Lickteig and Chelsey Muller
 - Spring Sale will consist of flower/gardening sale. Will look into possibly including umbrella sale as well.
 - Trash bag sales have been transferred to 5th grade parents to assist with the fundraising for the 6th grade trip. Parents present agreed with same.
 C. Wilmes asked about an option for a 33 gallon can.
 - Mom & Son Night Out (TBD) chairs: Jen Schulte and Deb Givens
 - Spring Fling Concessions (4/18/19) chairs: Margaret Dyer and Monica Phillips
 - Grandparents' Day (4/26/19) chair: Melissa Nelp-Burerck
 - Pastries with Parents (5/9/19) chairs: Melissa Nelp-Burerck and Lindsay Lampe

- Date to coincide with May Crowning Mass. Discussion on need to further review same so that time to eat pastries can coincide with Communion at Mass.
- o Spring Walk-A-Thon (TBD) chairs: Molly Molitor and Kelsey Mueller
- Spring Savers' Collection parent asked if this was still being coordinated for this year. PTO Board will follow-up with same.
- School Field Trip to Billiken's Game on 1/23 fully funded by PTO. Reminder to get permission slips in for this event.
- Discussed need for Trunk or Treat chairs/committee for next year. Without same, this event may not be a possibility. Contact PTO Board members if interested in volunteering.
- Catholic Schools Week (1/27/19 2/1/19)
 - Open House on 1/27 after all Masse and will be in need for volunteers to assist with coffee/donuts.
 - Special 9am Mass on 1/27.
 - Canned food drive competition with other local schools to stock area pantries.
 - PTO will provide luncheon for teachers/staff on 2/1 for part of Teacher
 Appreciation Day. Sign-up Genius to be sent out to coordinate same. Also looking to purchase present for teachers (umbrellas) as part of that day.
 - Full information in Tablet regarding events for this week.
- Drawing of \$25 TWB attendance winner.
 - Congratulations, Jen O'Connor!
- 7:49 Closing prayer and meeting adjourned